

UI / UX DEVELOPER



Gohalpur New Basti no. 1 Jabalpur M.P India



https://pinku.tech/, (+91) 6263626505

pinkukesharwani89@gmail.com

Web & App Designer with over 9+ years of experience specializing in front end development, Experienced with all stages of the designing cycle for dynamic projects.

I am a consistent, hard working, highly motivated person. I enjoy working with the public. I feel that I am friendly, outgoing and dependable person.



WORK EXPERIENCE

Jun 2019 - Current

7eye Technology Private Limited | Sr. UI / UX Lead Developer





White force, 7eye & Technoid Brain its a sister consult company Done lots of application, website & apps but we show some of things.

DYM IOT | Marketplace

https://dev-marketplace.dymlabs.com/

Technology: .Angular / 6+ Members Build-your-own or Ready-to-use solutions, Gateway, Sensors with Dynamic Dashboard.

AAA | UAE Emergency Services

https://aaaemirates.com/

Technology: .PHP Laravel / 7 Members Manage all your Emergency service rendered by live tracking vehicles. [Its Look like OLA]

Film Solutions | Online Approval

https://www.photoapprovals.com/

Technology: Angular / 10+ Members Global solutions for the world, Its film Solutins for Approve Images.

Snakewyze | Chrome Extension

https://snackwyze.com/

Technology: PHP, JavaScript / 3 Members Snakewyze is a google chrome extension, for create your demo automation

Rungbhumi | Stadium Tracking Systems

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.rungbhumi.app

Technology: React Native App / 3 Members

Dec 2017 - Jun 2019

Retinodes Software Pvt. Ltd. Jabalpur IT Park | Team Leader



Connecting-one

Social Networking & Earning Platform

Technology: PHP Laravel / 7 Members Connecting-one is social networking portal in which every individual is getting benefited in terms of earning, Skill Development (network marketing), Strong Team Building.

e-Commerce Website

Organic Dolchi / Prihul Greens

Technology: PHP Laravel / 4 Members E-commerce is the activity of buying or selling of products on online services or over the Internet. Business-to-business buying and selling

Jun 2014 - Dec 2017

Kreyon Systems Private Limited | Sr. UI / UX Developer



Some Creative Designs:

https://www.kreyonsystems.com/internetOfThings.aspx https://www.kreyonsystems.com/DesignThinking.aspx

Kreyon Systems | Official Website

https://www.kreyonsystems.com/

Technology: .net framework / 3 Members Official Website to explain all of product & services details.

https://www.kreyonsystems.com/AssetManagementSystem.aspx

Technology: .net framework / 7 Members Manage all your Assets with 90 Degree AMS, intuitive and secure your Assets.

Assets Management Systems

Rentzzz | Company Product

https://rentzzz.com/

Technology: .net framework / 5 Members Provide Online Rental Services, End to end Rentee & Admin Solutions

90 Degree Team Task | CRM

https://www.90degreeteamtask.com/

Technology: .net framework / 5 Members Team Task is a CRM tool to manage your business.



EDUCATION & SKILLS



EDUCATION

2010 - 2013

GYAN GANGA COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY - MCA

Master of computer application from Gyan Ganga College Of Technology Jabalpur in 2013 from RGPV.

2007 - 2009

APPLICATION - BCA

COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY SCIENCE &

BCA from College of technology science & application Jabalpur in 2009 from MCRPV.

2006

HITKARINI HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL

Schooling

XII'th from Hitkarini Higher secondary

school Jabalpur in 2006 from MP Board.



SKILLS - Technical

















SKILLS - Non Technical





Creativity

Team Player



Management



Communication